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Amendment 1

		Bid due date and time

		Are Clarified



		Scope

		Remain unchanged



		Evaluation process and details

		Remain unchanged







Response due date and Time…. is clarified …

>>>>>>>   Revised deadline is Thursday November 21, 2013 at or before 2 PM PST



		Bidders are not required to submit this amendment in their submitted materials and there will be no consequences for not doing so.









Purpose:  To clarify deadline and process for submission, and to answer Bidder questions.

Corrections and Clarifications



Q.	Page 1 of the Bid Document implies that bids may be submitted to an email address as an attachment. 

A.	That is incorrect. All Bids are to be sent as detailed in Section 3.1…which reads…. “All submittals are to be saved onto a thumb drive…” and sent to the physical address noted.

The Solicitation is hereby amended to remove the reference to email submission, and Bidders are asked to ignore the language. 

………………………………………………………………………………………

Q.      We are responding in all 3 categories.  How should we present our proposal?

A.       Firms choosing to respond to all three categories are asked to send a thumb-drive for 

          each. Each drive should stand alone and include all materials needed to consider the firm  

          for the requested award. Such Bidders are also asked to send the drives separately so 

          the timely receipt of each can be established. 

……………………………………………………………………………………………..

Q.      Can we combine our materials and submit a single file on a thumb-drive?

A.	Bidders are instructed to establish discrete files for each section of the submittal, i.e….. Attachment A, Attachment B, Attachment C, Attachment D, Attachment E, and F.

………………………………………………………………………………………………….

Q.      Can we provide an introductory letter and include some of our information in it, instead of   

         the defined attachments?

A.	The Attachments will be evaluated by the award team, and material included there will be seen in the award process. An introductory letter will not be seen by the award team…they will see the documents referred to in the description of the award process. Materials included in an introductory letter will not be considered in the award decision. 



Amendment 1-cont

………………………………………………………………………………………………..

Q.      How should we fashion our response. We have no qualified staff at this time, but would  

         hire staff once work is defined and awarded?

A.	The contract will only be awarded to firms that already have the required staff, skills and experience. Firms lacking those resources and experience will not be awarded. 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..

Q.      I charge by the day, not the hour. How should I present my data for cost?



[bookmark: _GoBack]A.	Show your rate and indicate it is daily. This of course does imply that you are not available for any work that will result in call backs or follow ups that are not full day engagements. 

	If however, you meant that you have a one day minimum, but will work by the hour at a pre-established hourly rate; so indicate.



……………………………………..End of Amendment 1………………………………………
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Amendment 2

		Bid due date and time

		Remain unchanged



		Scope

		Remain unchanged



		Evaluation process and details

		Remain unchanged





Bid due date and time is Thursday November 21, 2013 at or before 2 PM Pacific Time



		Bidders are not required to submit this amendment in their submitted materials and there will be no consequences for not doing so.







Procurement Coordinator…  Dale Colbert   11-15-13



Purpose:  To answer Bidder questions.

Q.	Are we allowed to submit links to our Agile video presentations that support our Agile experience?

A.	Links will not be viewed by evaluators, and will not be evaluated in the award determination process 



………………………………………………………………………………………

Q.      Clarify what is meant in Appendix D, under Category 3, questions 2 and 3  on page 3, by “in an    

        office/administrative setting” versus “in a setting other than an office/administrative setting”? 



A.	This is not meant to be complex. If you worked with a client in their office, that engagement is what is sought in question 2. If you worked in another setting, your training center, a remote conference, or a webinar; those would be outside the clients setting and would be what is sought in question 3.

……………………………………………………………………………………………..

Q.      Please confirm: Each attachment A, B, C, D, E, and F is to be submitted separately (in that order) or are they  

        all to be in one document?



A.	Bidders are instructed to establish discrete files for each section of the submittal, i.e….. Attachment A, Attachment B, Attachment C, Attachment D, Attachment E, and F. They may be submitted concurrently on a single thumb-drive.

………………………………………………………………………………………………….

Q.      I am still confused about the files and the submission. Can you run through it once more?  



A.	Bids should be submitted on thumb drive media. The drive should contain a separate file for each of the elements…i.e: Attachment A, Attachment B, Attachment C, Attachment D, Attachment E, and Attachment F. 





……………………………… See next page  ……………………………………….



Amendment 2

Q.      How is the final proposal supposed to be submitted?



A.	All Bids are to be sent as detailed in Amendment 1, and in the Bid Document in Section 3.1…which reads…. “All submittals are to be saved onto a thumb drive…” and sent to the physical address noted.



………………………………………………………………………………………………….



Q.      Can the proposal be hand delivered or delivered only via the postal service?



A.	There is no public access to Suite 6133, however the package can be sent via Fed Ex, or other carrier service.



………………………………………………………………………………………………..



Q.      How many DES resources are to be trained for each category (managers, developers, process engineers) by the     

        end of the contracted services?



        Will DES be able to provide a dedicated training environment?



        Does DES have a roadmap of training activities



	What are DES’ key objectives and drivers in pursuing Agile Consultant Services?



  What level of understanding do DES employees currently have of Agile techniques and tools?



   What are contextual examples of process improvements that are desired?



A.	A number of questions revealed the bidders were unaware that this is a state master contract, not a contract specifically for DES.  DES serves as the builder of the contract which will be a resource for all state agencies and available for use by cities and other jurisdictions within the state. The Procurement Coordinator has no information about how these entities will use the contract.



………………………………………………………………………………………………..

Q.      Clarify for me what question 8 on the Management Proposal is trying to get at.  Can you provide  

          examples?



A.	The evaluators are just trying to get an idea of what the scope service your firm offers, and  

a cue to what might be reasonable expectations of your firm. The Procurement Coordinator has no idea what a response from your firm should look like, so it would be inappropriate for him to create one.

………………………………………… End Amendment 2  ………………………………………………………………………..

  

Thanks for the questions. Best luck in preparing your submissions. Wishing you each a happy holiday
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